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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  5148 ROUTE 9W – OFFICE BUILDING  
PROJECT NO.:   24-18 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 43, BLOCK 2, LOT 15 
REVIEW DATE:   12 JULY 2024 
MEETING DATE:  18 JULY 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: DAVID NIEMOTKO ARCHITECTS, P.C.  
 

1. The project site has numerous zoning deficiencies including the following:  
• Lot area: 15,000 square feet required where 3,966 square feet is provided. 
• Lot width:  100 foot required where 50 feet is provided. 
• Lot depth:  125 feet required where 80 feet is provided. 
• Front yard setback:  40 feet is required where 15.6 feet is provided. 
• Rear yard setback:  30 feet is required where 0.4 feet is provided. 
• Side yard setback:  1 total, 15/30 feet required where 6.1/13.1 feet is provided. 
• Lot building coverage:  40% maximum where 51.9% is proposed. 
• Parking;  1 space per 200 sq. ft. floor area, 16 required where 4 are proposed. 

 
2. Confirmation as to the location of the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system should be 

received.  Adequacy of the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system based on the use should 
be documented. 
 

3. It is unclear if NYSDOT will permit the parking layout as proposed.  Vehicles will back out to NYS 
Route 9W driving lane.  In addition, it appears that the parking will be located within NYSDOT 
right-of-way requiring a permit or license agreement. 

 
4. The applicant’s are requested to confirm the location of the guiderail located south of the site 

within the DOT right-of-way.  Guiderail appears to extend and have a drop section. 
 

5. Parking lot striping in compliance with Town of Newburgh Code would be required. Copy 
attached. 
 

6. Method of providing potable water to the structure should be identified. 
 

7. The gross building floor area may require a fire suppression system be installed.  Comments 
from Jim Campbells office should be received.  
 

8.  Additional review will be undertaken if the applicant proceeds forward with ZBA and NYSDOT 
approvals. 
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
















































